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Docket Nos., 50-259, 50-260, S0-296
License Nos. DPR-33, DPR-52, DPR-68

Mr. S. A, White

Senior Vice President, Nuclear Power
Tennessee Valley Authority

6N 38A Lookout Place

1101 Market Street

Chattancoga, TN 37402-2301

Dear Mr. White:
SUBJECT: Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant-Retesting of Group IV Gperators

Thank you for vour letter of May 16, 1983, responding to our letter of
April 13, 1988 concerning the utilization of Group IV operators at your Browns
Ferry Faci!'t{. We have reviewed the Januvary 2, 1986 Confirmation of Action
Letter and all subsequent correspondence including your May 16, 1988 letter and
conclude that the position described in our April 13, 1988 letter is correct.
We refterate our position that all Group IV operators must pass an NRC
administered requalification exam prior to performing licensed duties in the
startup and rur modes.

We currently anticipate administering requalification examinations consistent
with new NRC methodology, in order to evaluate your requalification program
prier to restart., At that time, we intend to additionally accommodate
administration of requalification examinations for any Group IV operators you
want evaluated for unrestricted license duties.

If you have any questions conterning this matter please contact us.

Sincerely,

Original Signed by
Steven D, Richarcas

Steven D. Richardson, Director
TVA Projects Division
Office of Special Prrjects

§ €c: J. A, Kirkebo, Vice President,
Nuclear Engineering

H. P. Pomrehn, Site Directer
Browns Ferry Nulear Plant

R. L. Gridley, Director
Nuclear Safety and Licensing

M. J. May, Site Licensing
Manager

g J. G. Walker, Plant Manager
> TVA Representative, Rockyille
Qffice
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Tennessee Valley Authority

D. Liaw, OSP

R. McCoy, OSP/RII

P. Barr, OSP/RII

E. Gears, 0SP

. Moran, QJ§P

M. Johnson, OSP/RII

. Ruiberg, 0GC

NRC Resident Inspector
DRS, Technica) Assistant
NRC Documont Contro) Desk
State of Alabama
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